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February 29, 2024 
 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS 

FROM:   Verena Cox, Bureau Chief  
Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports  
 

SUBJECT:   Home and Community Based Services Policy Manual Update 
 
The Division of Senior and Disability Services (DSDS) is pleased to announce a new appearance to the 
Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) policy manual. The heading on the policy documents, 
which include policy chapters and titles, have been updated with a new look. There has been no change 
to the content of the policies. HCBS forms are not included and only certain policies related to Show-Me 
Home were updated.  
 
All are encouraged to view the HCBS policy manual for the updates.  
 
As a reminder you may need to use the “F5” key to refresh your web browser, or clear your history to 
display the updates.  
 
Questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and 
Supports (BLTSS) via e-mail at LTSS@health.mo.gov. 
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